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For a long time the old Steentje building was a prison and home
to a local policeman. Later it became a guesthouse, served as
a district court and a seat of administration for the poor. At one
point it even took on the role of gunpowder store for the vigi-
lante patrol. The city purchased the dilapidated building in 1902
and tore it down two years later. The new Steentje was rebuilt
in 1922 by the architect Van Ravestyn. If you look up you will see
in the gable the historic Turnhout coat of arms.

The church is built of brick, which was formerly the only mate-
rial available in the region. The oldest section of the church, the
foundation part of the tower and part of a previous church date
back to the 13th Century; the choir with the processional aisle,
apse chapels and transept were built in the Gothic style during
the second half of the 15th Century. The baroque crossing tow-
er was added in 1633. The interior is also striking; the delicate
pulpit was made by Turnhout sculptor H. Peeters-Divoort and
putin place in 1862. The choir stalls originated from the priory at
Corsendonk. The floor contains several commemorative stones
from the 18th Century and the stained glass windows date from
the period between 1872-1945.

Bloemekensgang

The Bloemekensgang might appear to be one of the older parts
of Turnhout, butin fact this isn't the case. This pedestrian street
was created in 1978. The most authentic building is to the right
at the rear of the street and was formerly a factory that made

_zg Toerisme & UiT, 014 44 33 55, toerisme@turnhout.be
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the dyed cotton fabric called siamoises; the company was
founded and built up by Frangois Borghs. A passageway brings
you out on to Tweetorentjesplein (Square of two towers); the
building to your right and the one opposite were formerly the
stables and coach house of Frangois du Four. Both buildings
date from 1889, a date that can be seen above the entrance.

Paterspand was a former religious residence of Friars Minor. After
an absence of a hundred years, they returned to Turnhout in 1897.
After the priests left, the League of Christian Employers purchased
the cloister complex in 1989. The most extensive phase of the ren-
ovation work was the conversion of the cloister into a service cen-
tre without making any drastic changes to the existing structure.
The most notable change, however, was the covering of part of the
cloister garden. Make sure to take a look at the glass dome and the
‘Den Engel’ (The Angel) statue by sculptor Walter Pompe.

Wm@c_:m@m

The Beguinage was first mentioned in 1340, but is thought to be a
few decades older than this. It was founded in the former grounds
of the castle. In the 18th Century it housed around 350 beguines, al-
though this number later decreased. The last beguine, Dutchwom-
an Joanna de Boer, died in 2002; however, the pomp and splendour
of the beguinage is still with us today. Take in the buildings such
as the Church of the Holy Cross, the Chapel of the Holy Face, the
preshytery and of course the St. John Convent which has housed
the Beguinage Museum since 1953. It is a museum of which Turn-
hout can be rightly proud due to the world's largest collection of
artefacts relating to beguines and beguinages. The recognition as a
UNESCO world heritage site grants Turnhout a special place within
world history.
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Taxandriamuseum

The majestic ‘Huis metten Thoren’ (Tower House) dates from
the mid-16th Century and, after the castle, it is the oldest re-
maining residence in the city. In 1649 Princess Amalia of Solms
stayed here following her ‘joyous entry’, demonstrating the im-
portance of the house. In 1952 the city purchased the patrician
residence and six years later the building was honoured with a
‘classified’ label by the Monuments and Sites Department. The
Museum of Playing Cards was housed here in 1969, but later
swapped addresses with the Taxandria Museum. After a thor-
ough restoration in 1996, it reopened its doors. Each room is
‘inhabited’ by an historical figure. Why not get to know all of the
guests and allow them to tell you their stories about the origin
and history of Turnhout and the Antwerp Campine region as

]

part of the new permanent exhibition, ‘Hotel Taxandria’.

Castle of
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The castle probably dates from the start of the 13th Century.
For centuries it served as a fortress or a hunting lodge. There
has been a court on the premises since 1796 and it also acted
as a prison for a period, with its very own ‘thief hole’ in the front
tower. During the French period, when the families of the nobi
ity deserted the castle, it became dilapidated. Around 1800 the
French government reused the building as a court and prison
for convicts. In 1807 the City of Turnhout purchased the castle
and rented it to the Ministry of Justice. The province had the
building restored by architect Jules Taeymans after acquiring
it in 1908 and in 1936 his work was honoured when the castle
acquired protective status as a monument. In later years it be-
came the property of the state and in 1975 the Buildings Agency
took great pains to ensure that the entire building was restored
to its former glory. It is as a result of this that the Turnhout Court
of Justice is to this day housed in a stunning, historic monument.
Monday to Friday 9 am - 4.30 pm, Saturday 9.30 am - 2 pm,
closed on Sunday.




